

Minutes of a meeting of the Keighley Area Committee held on Thursday, 23 December 2021 in Council Chamber, Keighley Town Hall, Keighley

Commenced	6.03 pm
Concluded	6.31 pm

Present – Councillors

LABOUR	CONSER VATIVE	LIBERAL DEMOCR AT AND INDEPEN DENT GROUP	GREEN	THE INDEPEN DENTS	INDEPEN DENT	THE QUEENS BURY WARD INDEPEN DENTS	BRADFO RD INDEPEN DENT GROUP	BINGLEY INDEPEN DENT
Lintern Firth Hussain	Brown Ali Herd K Green							Error! No documen t variable supplied.

VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBERS:

NON VOTING CO-OPTED MEMBERS

Observers:

Apologies:

Councillor Brown in the Chair

16. ALTERNATE MEMBERS (Standing Order 34)

Councillor Goodall for Councillor Clarke

17. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

None received.

18. MINUTES

The minutes from the meeting of the Keighley Area Committee on 14 October 2021 were signed as a correct record.

19. INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS

None received.

20. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

No questions from the public were received.

21. UPDATE ON ASSETS OF COMMUNITY VALUE

Members learnt the Localism Act 2011 provides legislation for community value. This gives community groups an opportunity to submit for property land to better their social wellbeing or to better the community.

The Local Authority receives a nomination which it must accept if it is of community value. Members learnt there are 21 people on the local electoral roll. Members were made aware that in order to satisfy listing criteria, the application would hate to further the social interest of the local community and continue to do so in the future.

Officers explained that from September 2021, changes to processes due to difficulties coinciding area committee meetings and statutory requirement to assess within 8 weeks, that it has been difficult to coordinate with area committee meetings. Furthermore, there is no longer a need for approval from area committees to portfolio holders.

Members explained the process now, which is to contact portfolio holders, request any comments and to add these to the report. This is then passed to strategic director who will make the decision to list property or building. The property is then listed for 5 years if successful. Members were made aware that there have been six new nominations since September 2021, all six were assessed and completed within statutory deadline, which improves on the previous 11-12-week turnaround period. The changes have improved things and the service is now working better. Only change in Keighley, is one new nomination that's come in. This was deemed at the time acceptable, and was added to the list. The land owner didn't object. Subsequently, it is now on the list for the next five years. Requests came in at the start of lockdown and were not dealt with at the time, came in before new decision. Nominations assessed, approved and added to the list. Added from the date, given an additional year. The decision made initially was wrong, both areas of council owned land. Since,

this has been resolved.

Member sought to understand the situation when a property is council owned such as with the Menston Arms and whether the council is legally responsible for the property or it is the responsibility of the asset owner. Officers explained that assets of community can be privately owner and owners are restricted from going to open market until the moratorium period is complete.

Resolved -

- 1. That the update of listings of Assets of Community Value, reported in Document "D", be noted.
- 2. That future updates of listings of assets of community value, include details of those assets in private ownership.

22. STRENGTHENING LOCALITY WORKING

The Strategic Director, Place presented a report (Document "E") which outlined the District wide approach emerging from pilot work undertaken in the Keighley Area and gave an update on the progress made towards the development of a Keighley Locality Plan and associated Ward Plans for 2022-25.

Officers explained that this report provides a Council wide approach for localities rather than service areas. This allows officers to think about how services are delivered in a locality (constituencies). The only department where this is not the case is Children's Services. Keighley and Shipley are together as one locality. Partner areas on constituency. Officers outlined that this is a partnership program, where teams are working to similar boundaries.

Officers explained that with regards to prevention and early help, the priority is to support service users so that they don't need statutory services that are higher and costly. Officers are asking how they can support people and develop communities. This provides an asset based approach, which is used a lot in public services. This allows officers to evaluate what's working well in a community and building on what's already there, which focusses on what's strong rather than what's wrong.

Officers outlined the development of a locality plan which replaces the old 6 ward plan. Going forward to having an area plan again called a locality plan. This will be based on the six themes in council plan, and the priorities under the themes that are specific to Keighley.

The Ward plans, priorities in locality plans, area wide issues key important things in the ward, and how officers develop actions to address this. Officers will present those at June area committee meeting. Officers explained that with the multiagency all age panel. This is where agencies come together, bring cases of individual people or families that need early help and prevention. Officers need extra support, and ask how can that support be provided. The issues discussed in place meetings, mean Members may know of people who need this and can access this through ward officers.

Officers clarified that with GDPR can mention a family or individual but cannot discuss this from agencies without the consent of that person. Ward officer can refer to all age panel.

Members asked why there was no mention of Ilkley or Craven, in the locality plan as these are what came out of workshops in July. Officers want these to be area wide issues. Members reiterated that it needs to be a constituency wide plan.

Members sought clarification on "Multiagency" and what agencies are involved in the all age panel. Officers clarified Council Departments encompassing Children's prevention and early help and adult's assessment themes, as well as early help police officer, youth service and voluntary sector, the DWP, housing options, carers resource and, domestic violence team.

Officers also clarified they need to promote the team better, in order to have more involvement from different areas.

Resolved -

- 1. That the Strengthening Locality Working approach and the implications of it for the Keighley Area, as detailed in Document "E", be noted.
- 2. That the Keighley Area Co-ordinator be requested to continue to lead on the Strengthening Locality Working approach and keep elected members updated on progress and involved in the Locality Planning process through two Briefing Sessions being held in January and February 2022.

Chair

Note: These minutes are subject to approval as a correct record at the next meeting of the Keighley Area Committee.

5